## Swale Rainbow Homes Shareholder Sub-Committee

**MINUTES** of the Meeting held in the Council Chamber, Swale House, East Street, Sittingbourne, ME10 3HT on Wednesday, 14 February 2024 from 7.00 pm - 8.29 pm.

**PRESENT:** Councillors Kieran Golding, Angela Harrison (Chair), Peter Macdonald, Hannah Perkin and Karen Watson (Vice-Chair).

**OFFICERS PRESENT:** Philippa Davies and Charlotte Hudson.

OFFICERS PRESENT (VIRTUALLY): Emma Wiggins.

ALSO IN ATTENDANCE: Councillor Ben J Martin.

**ALSO IN ATTENDANCE (VIRTUALLY):** Councillors Monique Bonney, Ann Cavanagh, Shelley Cheesman, Simon Clark, Ashley Shiel and Dolley Wooster.

**APOLOGY:** Councillor Alastair Gould.

# 631 Emergency Evacuation Procedure

The Chair outlined the emergency evacuation procedure.

## 632 Membership update

The Chair announced that Councillor Peter MacDonald had replaced Councillor Ann Cavanagh on the Sub-Committee. She reminded Members that, as agreed by the Housing and Health Committee on 4 July 2023, Shareholder Training was mandatory for all members of the Sub-Committee. Councillor MacDonald had not yet been trained, but the Chair allowed him to speak at the meeting, but not vote. She suggested that a further training session be made available for all councillors in the new Municipal Year.

## 633 **Declarations of Interest**

No interests were declared.

The Head of Housing and Community Services explained that her role at this meeting was dual-hatted, as she, together with Councillors Ben J Martin and Monique Bonney and the Director of Regeneration and Neighbourhoods, were directors of Swale Rainbow Homes (SRH) Ltd. She explained that her main role at the meeting was as a director, and she would feed-back the views of the Sub-Committee to the SRH Board.

## 634 Exclusion of the Press and Public

#### Resolved:

- (1) That under Section 100A(4) of the Local Government Act 1972, the press and public be excluded from the meeting for the following item of business on the grounds that it involves the likely disclosure of exempt information as defined in Paragraph 3:
- 3. Information relating to the financial or business affairs of any particular person (including the authority holding that information).

# Swale Rainbow Homes Shareholder Sub-Committee Wednesday, 14 February 2024

Remote attendees were removed from the meeting at this point.

# 635 Swale Rainbow Homes Shareholder Update

The Head of Housing and Communities introduced the report as set out in the agenda papers. This included an update from the SRH Board on progress to date and the current viability issues being experienced to bring the scheme forward. She sought direction from the Shareholder Panel on how to proceed based upon the options set out in the report.

The Head of Housing and Communities confirmed that although three sites had been agreed to be passed to SRH, the board would not be able to develop them out and therefore the Council might wish to consider future use of these sites.

The Head of Housing and Communities gave some background information and spoke on one of the sites, including its scheme design and planning permission; scheme costs and appraisal; grants and other funding; loan financing and cash flow; and partnerships. She went through each of the four potential options, with their advantages and disadvantages and Members were invited to ask questions and make comments.

Members spoke in praise of the report and the work that had been carried out so far. The Head of Housing and Communities answered Members questions and after much discussion, Members provided a steer for the SRH Board on the way forward.

The Chair requested that the Sub-Committee be kept up-to-date with any progress.

#### Recommended:

- (1) That the revised direction be Option 2 Pause the scheme.
- (2) That it be noted that SRH no longer required all three sites.

### Chair

Copies of this document are available on the Council website http://www.swale.gov.uk/dso/. If you would like hard copies or alternative versions (i.e. large print, audio, different language) we will do our best to accommodate your request please contact Swale Borough Council at Swale House, East Street, Sittingbourne, Kent, ME10 3HT or telephone the Customer Service Centre 01795 417850.

All minutes are draft until agreed at the next meeting of the Committee/Panel